

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (C)

A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee (C) was held on 17 March 2008.

PRESENT: Councillors B E Taylor (Chair), T Mawston JP and J A Walker

- 1 **RECORD OF A MEETING EXTRACTED FROM LOTUS NOTES SYSTEM**
- 2 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 3 **DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS**
- 4 **LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE 31-33 SALTERSGILL AVENUE**
- 5 **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
- 6 **RECORDED MINUTES OF THE MEETING**